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October 19, 2023 
 
Ms. Robin Reilley 
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 
Denver, CO 80203 
 
Re: Permit No. M-2000-080 – Pioneer Farm Pit (Quincy) 
 Technical Revision Request 3 (TR-03) Request 
 
Ms. Reilley, 
 
Holcim – WCR, Inc. (Holcim) submits this letter as a Technical Revision (“TR”) to the Mining Plan 
for M-2000-080.  
 
Mining & Reclamation Plan Revision 
 
Holcim requests the following revisions to the Mining Plan: 

• Current reclamation acreage has increased to ~86.7 acres. 
• Current active/stripping acreage has increased to ~60.6 acres. 
• Current DRMS Permit Boundary remains the same at ~310.0 acres. 
• Holcim anticipates 2024 stripping/mining activities to include ~15.3 acres.  

 
If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me at (702) 379-4623 
or at wyatt.webster@holcim.com. 
 
Sincerely,  

 
Wyatt Webster 
Environmental & Land Manager 


